## **Talha Shahid**

## Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: talhashahid23@gmail.com

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/talha-shahid-24bab65b/

APCOMS, H3H6+Q9X, Khadim Hussain Rd, Lalazar, Rawalpindi, Punjab 46000



## **About**

Dr. Talha Shahid is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Talha Shahid has a PhD in Biomechatronics. Dr. Talha Shahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Biomechatronics  Monash University, Malaysia Campus , Malaysia	2017 - 2022
MS in Mechatronics Engineering College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
BE in Mechatronics Engineering  College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	2007 - 2011
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2023
TVF TMUC, 68 South Street, behind NESCOM, H-11/4 H 11/4 H-11, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44000	2023 - 2023
Mechanical Developer ICT R&D , Main Peshawar Rd, adjacent Daewoo Terminal, Rawalpindi, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory	2016 - 2017
Sr Research Executive WebMarks , St 43, Bahria Town Phase 2, Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan 46000	2016 - 2016
Assistant Analyst Axproz , House # 1A, Street # 16B, Block B, PWD Housing Society, Sector O-9, Islamabad, PAKISTAN., 46000	2015 - 2016
TVF	2013 - 2013